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THE FERNDALE FIRE DEPARTMENT

A near disaster was responsible for the origin of the Ferndale
Fire Department. The fire, occurring on December 1k, 1882, Prought
about the purchase of the community's first engine and the subsequent
formation of Engine Company One.

"Last night as Mr. A. Raebiger was closing up his saloon two oil
lﬁmps were accidently upset, setting fire to the counter and a wall,"
reported The Ferndale Enterprise. "Alone at the time, he gave the alarm
and then grabbed a large cloth to try to smother the blaze. Having
presence of mind, he did not attempt to extinguish the flames with water."

"Nightwatchman Baines and Mr. Roy Thompson arrived and the three
succeeded in quelling the blaze with their coats.

"If it had not been for the efforts of these men Main Street would
have been a mass of ruins this morning." 1

One week later a community meeting was held to discuss the purchase
of a public hearse. Because of the recent fire it was agreed to invest
in a fire engine first. ¢ At the next public meeting (January, 1883)
it was ﬂeéided to purchase a second-hand engine, the cost to be shared
by the property owners. 3 A Hunneman hand pumper was then ordered,
reported in the San Jose Morning Times as follows:

"Yesterday afternoon (April 1k, 1883), Mayor Martin, together with

the Fire and Water Committee and Chief Engineer Brown, disposed of the

1. The Ferndale Fnterprise, December 15, 1882.

2. Ibid, December 22, 1882.

3. 1Ibid, January 5, 1883,
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0ld hand Engine... to the citizens of Ferndale, Humboldt County, through
their representatives, Messrs P. F. Hart, D. J. Roberts and Charles
H. Hart. 4

"It was... the Hunneman engine formerly used by the Franklin
Company No. 3 that was sold to the citizens of Ferndale, Humboldt
County.- It was one of the best hand fire engines in California."

"Company 3 was the Howard, formed June 14kth (1850) by Boston
men under the guidance of F.E.R. Whitney... It was named in honor
of W.H.M. Howard, who presented to it a Hunneman engine, just brought
by his order..." 6

Upon arrival of the new engine in Ferndale men were assigned duties.
There were two engineers, two pipe men, five engine couplers, two
brakemen, four polemen and three suction hoseman. 1 In 1924 the
Hunneman hand pumper was sold to a firm in Hollywood for use in movie
scenes.

Ferndale's first fire company was organized in November 1884 to be
responsible for operating the Hunneman engine. 8 C. M. Smith was elected
chief, to be assisted by Foreman B. B. Nichols, Assistant T. A. Kennedy,
President‘E. G. Eastman, Vice-President Jos. Kerfoot, Capt. of Hose

Co. D. McGregor, Secretary H. Tyrell and Treasurer G. W. Dungan. 9

L. San Jose Morning Times, April 15, 1883.

5. Ibid, April 17, 1883.

6. Bancroft's Works, Vol. 23, 207.

7. "Engine Co. No. One Minutes,”" March 10, 1902.

8. The Ferndale Enterprise, November 29, 1884,

9. Ibid.
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In that first year the company planned a Grand Ball on Christmas

to benefit company funds for the purchase of more eguipment. The Ball

was held at Roberts Hall, the firemen marching in full uni form. Ad-

1
mission was three dollars for the dance and supper. 0

Reports of earlier fire companies could not be verified. 1In Ferndale,

written by Jan Young, it was reported "Ferndale's first volunteer fire

department was orgenized in 187L." Upon checking her sources i€ is

believed a copy error was made and that the date should have read 188

T

At a meeting held February 10, 1897 the Ferndale Fire Department was

permanently organized.l3 Forty-five members were present to begin work

on a constitution and by-laws and to select officers. The first chief

was R.D. Dunn, assited by C.H. Dungan, Foreman Kerfoot, Secretary I.

M. Ring and Treasurer C.H. Bory.

1k

M au

Business meetings were originally held on Saturdays. On-May 5, 1890 i

they were changed from Saturday to the first Thursday evening of each

month.1l2 The Fire Department has continued to meet on this evening to

present days.

10.
IES

12.

13.
1k,

195.

Ibid.
Jan Young, Ferndale, 3T.

K
Mrs. Young stated that her date came from historical information secured
by Judy Bertelsen and Betty Diehl for the Ferndale Art Festival CA. 197T0.
Contacting Mrs. Bertelsen, she suggested a copy error had occured as she

agreed with the 1884 date.

The Ferndale Enterprise, February 12, 1897.

Ibid.
D 199

"Ferndale Fire Department Minutes," May 5, },fl"?'ﬂ.
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The importence of drills on using the fire equipment was also realized.
Drills were held at various appointed times, often several times each month.
It was on May L, 1937 that the third Thursday of each month was chosen
for a general department drill.16

The Fire Department set eligibility requirements, Article X stated
"No certificate of membership in the Department shall be issued to other
than a male person over the age of eighteen years and a resident or employee
of the City of Ferndale."1T

Department finances were based on donations. Citizens often donated
ten to twenty-five dollars for fire calls answered at their homes. Business
subsceribers donated onedollar per month to the organization. This money
was used for minor purchases, social activities and paying officers. 1In
May 1911 a firemens committee went before the Town Board and obtained an
agreement for fifty dollars per month for general uss-.l8 The Town Board
contiﬁﬁed to provide necessary equipment and facilities upon request.

In July 1898 a Department seal was ordered. It was affixed to notices,
resolutions, membership certificates and on other official documents.

(See document....).

The firemen also purchased necessary equipment: a megaphone, slicker
coats, axes, nozzles, hose and ladders. In January 1899 a racing harness,
two cut-off nozzles and siamese couplings were ordered for their use.

The necessity of a wagon to haul their ladders, weighing up to three

hundred pounds ea.ch,l9 became apparent. The first ladder truck was

16. 1Ibid, May 4, 1937
17. "Constitution and By Laws ." January 1000, 18,

18. '"Ferndale Fire Department Minutes,” May L, 191).

19. 1Ivid, September 3, 1903.
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built in September 189820 and housed at Nevens Stable. Hook and Ladder
Company was then formed to man the engine. When this truck was no
longer servicable in 1939, the company disbanded and the wagon was
retired.zl It is presently on display in the Fire Museum at the Humboldt
County Fairgrounds.

Hose carts were also built for the new department. One of the first
carts was built by Mr. Andreason in 1899. His successful bid was for

$150, the cart being paid for by the Town Board.22 Two other hose carts

were also built for the departments use, forming three hose companys.

Two of these carts are presently on display at the Fire Museum.

Early in 1905 Department plans were underway for the purchase of
another enging for Engine Co. 1. A Waterous Gasoline Engine, a hand
driven pumper, was added to the Department in September. £ It was
hauled on a boat from San Rafael to Eureka, then on Bill Crowley's
wagon io Ferndale. Having served the community for thiry years it is now

on display at the Humboldt County Fairgrounds. A 7
The Departmenfs first motorized truck, a Model“T with chemical
tanks, was purchased in February 1917.2h A new company, Chemical 1, was

formed to man the engine.25 In April 1939 the engine was sold to-Tony

Gosselin of PFureka and the company disbanded.

20. Ibid, September 1, 1898.
21. Ibid, April 6, 1939.
22. Ibid, February 16, 1899.
23. Ibid, September 1k, 1905.
24, Ibid, March 1, 1917.

25, 1Ibid, October 4, 1917.
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Around l93§’a fourth engine was purchased by the city. An American
La France with a gasoline driven pumper, it was used until 1952. This
engine was also pleaced in the Fire Museum following its service ability.
The city replaced it with a Van Pelt on an International Chasis. The
Ven Pelt was sold by the city to the Ferndale Fire District when it
formed. It continues to serve with Company No. 1 in the Ferndale Fire
Department.

In 1923 a Dodge chemical truck was purchased by the city.26l This
engine used soda acid to extinguish fires. A new chemical company,
Chemical No. 2, was formed to operate the engine.eT The Ferndale Fire
District retired the engine in 1937, its present whereabouts uncertain,
and replaced it with an American La France pumper. The new pumper had
a 330 gallon tank capacity.zs It serviced with Company 2 until 1955
when the district sold it to Redway Fire District and purchased the
presenf American La France.

In 1948 the men of the department built a new hook and ladder
truck and reformed the Hook and Ladder Company. The Ferndale Fire
District and the city shared the expenses of a Van Pelt on an International
chaéﬁs. The truck was sold to College of the Redwoods in 1969. The
District then purchased another Van Pelt on an International chaégs, which
presently serves Hook and Ladder, Company No 3.

When the community was considering the purchase of a truck in

1883 the importance of a public water system was also discussed.29

26. Ferndale Fire Department Minutes, July 1923.
27. 1Ibid, September 6, 1928
28. Ibid, May 6, 1937.

29, The Ferndale Enterprise, January 5, 1883.
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Francis Francis had previously built tanks, and in 1876 built a reservoir
and laid pipto town.30 At the 1883 meeting plans were made to utilize
Francis Creek to supply more water, with two or three damns closed by
gates. Damfs were put in place by the city each spring (remaining

uﬁtil fall) to make pumping reservoirs. These were still being utilized
in 1960.

Plans were also made in 1883 for cisterns (holding tanks)-Bl
According to Norm Clough, two cisterns were in use by 1900. One was
at the White Front (present Bank of America) intersection with a 9000
gallon capacity and the second at the Ivanhoe intersection with a 12,000
gallon capacity. These were useable until 1960 when they were filled
in due to weakness and the construction of a new state road.

Hydrants were also provided by Mr. Francis. The town of Ferndale
rented them from him in 1897.32 Certein firemen, known as hydrant-men,
were assigned to operate them. In 1933 the hydrants, and all related
equipment, were ordered by the Fire Underwriters to be changed to
National Hose Thread.33

The Fire Department recognized the need for a fire alarm in 1902.

In June they met with the town fathers and made such a request.Bh‘A brass

bell was soord ordered from San Francisco. Arriving in August, the bell

30, Wallace Elliott, History of Humboldt County, 201.

31. The Ferndale Enterprise, January 5, 1883.

32. "Centennial Supplement," Aug. 22, 1952, 25.

33. TFerndale Fire Department Minutes, June 1, 1933.

34, 1Ibid, June 12, 1902.
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was hung in a wooden cupola above the White Front Store (present Bank of
America). A code of signals were established and printed for use by
the firemen.

During the 1906 earthquake the bell and cupola tumbled to the ground.
The bell was then hung 4n & pole in front of the firehouse. Norm Clough
recalls the bell still in place at the end of World War II when local
children rang the bell in celebration. In later years Mr. Clough made
a replica of the original cupola and hung the brass bell in it, placing
them above the Fire Museum.

In 1912 the fire chief reported that a steam whistle was to be
placed on the Central Creamery plaﬂt(presently Yancey's Feed) in exchange

for a siamese coupling for the company.36

Fire victims were to phone the
boiler room, from which the steam whistle was operated. Beginning in
January 1921 it was also blown for the monthly meeting of the Ferndale
Fire Depa.rtment.3T In 1938 the steam whistle was reported not working
and subsequently replaced by an electric siren.

The first electric siren was purchased in August 1931.38 This
siren was placed above the firehouse and was wired to blow from the
telephone office. At Joe Bognuda's suggestion it was decided to blow
one continuous blast from this siren at 12:00 noon each da,y.39

Fluctuating blasts continue to give the fire warning.

35. "Centennial Supplement," August 22, 1952, 18.

36. Ferndale Fire Department Minutes, January 4, 1912.

37. 1Ibid, January 3, 1921
38. 1Ibid, August 6, 1931.

39.  1bid.

35
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Fire equipment was housed in local sheds and stables in the early
days of the Department. In January 1899 the department and city began
plans to build their own engine house. Boynton and Hall purchased the
Giselman lot in Merch of that year and offered the Ferndale Fire
Department the east half for such a structure.ho Completed in February
1901, it housed the Hunneman engine and hose carts.hl

Another enpgine house was secured in September 1908 to house the
Waterous Gasoline Engine. The building was owned by a Mrs. Herri.h2

When the Model T chemical truck was purchased in 1918 it was put
in an enclosed shed. The shed was located on the lefthand side of the
Cenfield building (554 Main Street)."3

In 1900 Fire Department meetings were held in the City Hall,
located beside Larry Martin's current home. In the near vicinity was
& house of prostitution, which caused many problems. Around 1909 this
hall burned, the possibility of arson being suggested. ’Tﬁe'ir;sent
Fire Hall was then constructed to house both the Ferndale City Hall and
the Ferndale Fire Department and their equipment.hh The city moved
its operations to the Village Club in 1967, leaving the entire building
to the Fire Department. 2

Local citizens realized the dangers of fire and took their own fire

prevention steps. In 1890 Ira Russ constructed a large commercial bank

Lo. 1Ibid, March 2, 1899.

4L1. Engine Co. One Minutes, February 15, 1901.

42. TFerndale Fire Department Minutes, August 1, 1912.

43. Jan Young, Ferndale, 21.
by, TIbid, 37.

L5, 1Ibid, b4l1.
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(presently the Village Inn) considered "near fireproof." The structure
was of thick redwood that appeared to resist combustion and merely char
because it burned so slowly.h6 (Insurance companies recognized the fact
that redwood framed buildings would resist combustion and hence charged
much lower notes).hT The bank also had an inverted roof which could be
flooded in the event of fire.hB

Not only did the volunteer fire department offer Ferndale fire
protection, but they also took an active part in social and civie
functions. They were often responsible for the local fourth of July
celebration, held at the site of the ninth District Fair in Ferndale in
1899. "9

Other celebrations were sponsored by the department in conjunction
with the fair, Christmas and New Years. These celebrations included
ba.nque?.s and gala balls. The Christmas celebration was discontinued
in 1931 when the firemen voted to use the money to pay for a new siren.
The department continued to be responsible for the Fair Ball until 1942
when World War II left the company in anything but a festive mood.sl

The Fire Department secured uniforms by 1899 for their public

appearances.52 Suits were trimmed, belts made, red neck ties purchased

46. Young, op. cit, 16.

47. leign Irvine, History of Humboldt County, 116.

48, "Centennial Supplement," August 22, 1952, 32.
49. TFerndale Fire Department Minutes, May 15, 1899.
50. TIbid, August—3+—1942. Secg 3,193 )

51. 1Ibid, August 3, 19h2.

52. Engine Co. One Minutes, June 27, 1899.
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and caps lettered. Ribbons were also procurred for many occassions,
including firemans funerals when the men marched in the procession.

In 1900 May first, also known as Dewey Day, was set apart in the
department by-laws as the day for firemen's celebration.Sh Appearing
in full uniform they held a parade and drill followed by an annual
ball in the evening. As other companies joined Engine Co. One,'the
men began to compete in both dress and ability on this day.

In 1904 e baseball game was initiated.ss A rotating cup went to
the winning company in 1910.56 Hose races continued with the incentive
of a box of one hundred cigars. In 1912 the first water fights were
reported. Rules were drawn, with four men on a team competing for a
cash prize.57

In 1913 the annual celebration was changed from May Day to the second

58

Wednesday in June of each year. In later years the competitive events
were changed to Washington's Birthday, the banquet and dance being held
the following Saturday evening. Except for several years during World
War II these events have continued.

Following the formation of a baseball league within the department

5
in 1912, the establishment of permanent ballgrounds was desired.))

L2

53, Ferndale Fire Department Minutes, December 7, 1899.

54. Constitution and By-Laws, 25,

55. Ferndale Fire Department Minutes, August L, 190k.

56. Ibid, April T, 1910.

57. Ibid, May 2, 1912.
58. Ibid, June 6, 1912.

59. Ibid, May 2, 1912.
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Ferndale Fire Department began raising funds to invest in a park, complete
with a dance pavilion and ball grounds. The park was to be located at
the south end of Main and Berding Streets. Fxpenses listed were $2,000
for labor, $3,000 for lumber, $5,000 for other expenses and $238 for a
cément bridge .60
The park's pavilion was completed by the fireman in 1922. " On
61

September 22 the park was officially opened with a Grand Ball. Two

months later the department decided to deed the land to the town, the

deed to be held in trust.62

Recorded in department minutes on February
4, 1926 it was voted to transfer the property to the town, retaining
a fifty year lease.

In April 1940 the department voted to install lights in the park
for use at baseball games. It was decided to have six fifty-foot poles,

with two lights on each.63

The poles were to be taken down upon the
completion of each baseball season.
Pavilion repairs and ground improvements occurred in 1941. Listed
as a W.P.A. project more than $2.000 in government funds were spent.6h
Located south of the park and fifty feet up the hillside is Ferndale's
living Christmas tree. The original idea for a community Christmas tree
belonged to Pave Cohgh and John ILund who presented it at a meeting of

the Ferndale Fire Department in 1931.65

60. Ibid, September T, 1922.
61. Young, op. cit., L,

62. TFerndale Fire Department Minutes, November 1922.

63. Ibid., April 1940.

64. 1Ibid, February 5, 19h1.

65. {bid, September 3, 1931.
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A towering Sitka Spruce, standing 110 feet high, measuring four
and a half feet in diameter at the base, and fifty feet tip-to-tip

66 After several tests the tree was

of the lower limbs was selected.
officially 1lit December 14, 1934. It was illuminated by more than five
huﬁdred lights, a top star six feet wide, and a twelve foot tall cross
at the base of thye tree.érr The men responsible for that first lighting
were: Walter Bartlett, A.M. Ring, Viggo FEriksen, V.0. Givens, Dr. L.
R. Codoni, Joe Bognuda, Everett Hull and F.M. Clover.68 The fire
department has 1lit the tree every year since that date, with the ex-
ception of the blackout years of World VWar II and in 1973 due to the
national power crisis.

The Ferndale Fire Department is now entering its seventy-ninth year.
At this time it consists of seventy active members equipped with five
modern trucks: three pumpers, one water tanker and one rescue

rig. Its volunteer firemen continue to offer Ferndale adequate fire

protection while taking an active part in both civic and social functions.

66. Ferndale Enterprise, December 14, 1934,

67. Ibid.

68. Ibid. ’
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FERNDALE FIR" DEPARTMENT OFFICERS

Chief Assistant Chief Secretary
1898 W.B. Barney Fred Cruickshank W. Niebur
1899 " " " " W.H. Daugherty
1900 Fred Cruickshank Dr. S.P. Porter u J
1901
1902 G.L. Collins T.J. Lewis L.M Smiph
1903 s q C.A. Bartlett " A
1904 Fred Cruickshank Gus Waurich " "
1905 " " Chas. Rackliff ft L
1906 it i W.A. Bartlett G.W. 8Snively
1907 W.A. Bartlett S.V. Morrison M "
1908 - 12| E.C. Mills Geo. Haywood A.M. Dinsrore
1913 Geo. Haywood Chas. Grinsell Ly Ji
1914 Chas. Grinsell R. Rasmussen " "
1915 o Ly Chris Hansen " "
1916 - 17§ " " Walter Gomes " "
1918 - 20] W.A. Bartlett W. Boyd 2 -
1921 - 22 n " Thos. Boyd R.A. Grinsell
1923 " 2 H. Johnson & o
2-7 1924 | Fred Mills W.A. Bartlett E.P. Calanchini
7-12 1924 | W.A. BRartlett R.M. Poole R.A. Grinsell
1925 " # " " . N
1926 - 27§ " 4 H.E. Codoni " "
1928 R. Christensen Al Dusek i e
1929 Al Dusek C.J. Olsen B Y
1930 C.J. Olsen Geo. Heney A.L. Early



1931
1932

1933

1934 - 35
1936 - 38
10/1938
1939

1940 - 41
1942 - 46
1947
1948 -
1949 - 54
1955 - 56
1957

1958 - 59
1960 - 6k
1965 - 67
1968 - 69
$970 = '
1972

1973

1973 - 78

C.d. Olsen

Viggo Eriksen

1 n
" n

n n

Geo. Becker

Don Smith

Lino Mogni

E. Pugh
Geo. Becker
Ira McAllister

Geo. Becker

" "

Jack Tiople
E. J. Speiring
Carl Helgested
Norm Clough
Ed Neilsen

Clint Haywood

n "

n "

Pat Goff

n 1

n "

Darrell Martin

Randall Branstetter " n

n "n

Don Smith

Lino Mogni
M.J. Smith

Lee Tomasini
Stan Jorgensen
Roy Renner

Jack Shaha

Ytan Jorgensen

n "
n "

n "

Bob Farley

Bob Farley

n n



ORGANTZATION OF FFRRNDALE FIRE COMPANIES

1884 - 1975

M

1884

1890

1896

1902

1908

1914

1920

1926

1932

1938

194Y4

1950

1956

1962

1968

1975

1

ENGINE CO. 1
1884 Hunneman

1898 1899:
HOSE NO. 1 & NO. 2 HOOK & LADDER.
1¢98 wagon
1905 Waterous 1904 ¢
HOSE NO. 3
1918
CHEMICAL CO. 1
1928 Am. La France 1918 Modei T
1923},151“311«:1 1923:
CHEMICAL NO6. 2
W 1923 Dodge
1928 Disband
\b 1937 A. LaFrance

1952 V=n Pelt

!

ENGINE CO. 1

1
1

961 :

EQUIPMENT CO.

1 ©alvage Truck

EQUIPMENT CO.

\' 4
1939 Disband Disband

1949 Reorcanize
1949 Van Pelt

1955 A. LaFrance

3

1969 Van Pelt

!f \/
HOOK & LADDER ENGINE CO. 2
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CITY OF FERNDALE

HUMBOLDT COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

: - OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
Ordinance #70 SUnset 6-4225

Amending Sections 1,2,4, and 5 of Ordinance #52

The Board of ®ructees of the Tewn of Ferngale Do Ordain as Followss

Sec 1: A Fire department of the Town nf “erndale is herebv created
which shall be ¥nown as the Ferndale FireeDerartment and which shall
consist of a Chief, one Asst Chief, ® Seccretary, a Treasurer and all =
such regularly organized fire companies %ow or heresfter orc-niged in -
said town, as shall be admitted to said Fire Department by the Board of
Trusteese of g-id town on recommedation of the Board of Control ofthe
Fire Deprritment and vhich shill comply with &he provicions ~nd reguire-
ment of this ordinance and other ordinances which may be hereafter pascsed
by this Board; proviéded that khére shall not be more than four companies
in the town. Not more than sixty-five members Bhall be allowvéd to a ¥
engine company or hook and zadder company and not more than twenty five mhk
members in any hose compsnye

Sec 2. The chief, Assistant Chief, Secretary and Treasurer chall be
elected on the first Thursday in February of each year by the membe s of
the Fire Depaftment and confirmed by the Board of Trustees and shall hold
office only at the pleasure of the Board of Trms¥gees.

gec 4: The Sec shall issue certificates of Active Membership

Sec 5 The Treasurer shall take charge of and #AFLFgL receipt for
all moneys of the Fire DPept and Bomrd of Control

Finally pacsed and adopted by the Board of Trustees 11 June 1900
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CITY OF FERNDALE

HUMBOLDT COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
SUnset 6-4225
Ordinance # 104

Amending Section 1 of ordinance #%2 of the town of Fdle,
establishing a Fire Dept

Sec 1:

Section 1 of Ordin-cne #52 nf the Pown of Fernczle is hereby amended
to read as follows:

'Secfion 1. & Fire Department of the Lown of Fernd-le is hereby created

which sh=11 be known as the Ferndazle Fire Department and whiech shall
consist of A Chief, one assictant Chief, a Secretary, a Treasurer, =nd
a1l shech regularly organized fire companies now or hereafter organized in
the said town, as shall be admitted to said Fire Deprartment b the Board
Trustees of said town , on recommendatgon of the Board of Control of the
Fire Department, »nd which shall comrly with the provisions and
requirements of this ordinoce, and other ordinacnces which may hereafter
be passed by this Board; provided, that there shall not be more than
five compsniesin the town. Not more than sisty five members shzll be
allowéd to ary engine company or hook and ladder company 2nd not more
than twenty five members to 2ny hose compsny

Adopted 6 June 1910
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CITY OF FERNDALE

HUMBOLDT COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

Ordinance no #148 OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
Amended Section 1, s amended by ordeinacne no 104) and SUnset 6-4225
section 18 ofordinance no 52 and repezling sections 3, 7 znd 17 of
said _ordinance no 52 ofthe city of Ferndale relating to establichinge
of a *ire Department for =2id eitv.

The City Council ofthe City of Ferndal- do ordein as follows:

Sec 1, A Fire Depertment of the City of Fernd-le is hereby created

which shall bg Ynown as the Ferndale Fire Department =2nd which shhll
consist of = Chief, an Assistant Fhief, A Secretary, A Treasurer, and

all such regularly oregcnized fire compsnies now or hereafter organized

in the s2id city and which sh=11 co-vly with the provisions and
requiremensts ofthis Ordinance, and other Ordinances which may hereafter ¥
by passes by the Council of sr=id City. Not more thatn sisty-five members
shall be allowed to any engine company or hook and ladder company and

not more than twenty-five members to any hose com zny

Sec 2:
S8ection 18 of Ordinance No 52 ofsaid @ity of Ferndale is hereby amended
to read as follows:

Sectionl8: Any person aggrieved a2t any act or determination of any
company belonging to said department myy appeal therefrom to the city mmm
Council by filing a statement in weiting of the grounds of appeal with
the Clerk of said Council and serving a copy thersof on the Secretay of k
the company appezlcd from; wheretpbn it shall be the duty of said Couneil
td aproint a time for hearing and to hear =nd Tinallv determine said =ppei

Sec 3

Sec 3, 7, and 17 of Ordinance no 52 of said eity of Ferndale nre her~by
reperleé.

Sec ’-{-';

This ofdinance and the amendmensts shall tale effect and he in foree 20

days after final vpassage and publication hereof

assed 2-d adopted 5 Dec 1932




